# AFCARS Reporting: User Guide Entering and Correcting AFCARS Data in eWiSACWIS

### Table of Contents

1. Introd	<i>luction</i> 2
2. AFCA	RS Data Entry2
2.1	Maintain Case Page2
2.2	Person Management Page – Basic Tab
2.3	Person Management Page – Characteristics Tab5
2.4	Removal Address and Reasons Page8
2.5	Placement Service Ending Page9
2.6	Permanency Plan10
2.7 Date)	Permanency Review or Hearing Results (Permanency Review/Hearing 11
2.8	Legal Status Page with TPR Dates for Mother/Father12
2.9	Legal Status Page with a Finalized Adoption, i.e. Adoption Discharge13
2.10	Home Provider Page – Home Tab14
2.11	Home Provider Page – Members Tab15
2.12	Placement Correction Page16
2.13	Removal Address and Reasons Correction Page18
3. Concl	lusion18

## 1. Introduction

State child welfare programs and those administering child welfare services are responsible for meeting federal reporting requirements associated with their Adoption and Foster Care Analysis and Reporting System (AFCARS).

This document will describe how and where each AFCARS data element is captured in eWiSACWIS.

#### 2. AFCARS Data Entry

2.1 Maintain Case Page

eWiSACWIS Field	<b>AFCARS Element</b>	Definition
County	#3	Local FIPS Code (County of jurisdiction or where jurisdiction would be located, i.e. for the Regional Adoption Program)

🥖 Maintain Case - ID: 9221587 - Internet Exp	olorer									_		
eWiSACWIS										Print 🖨	Help 🕄	
Case: 9221587												
Name:	American, Anni	e M. 🗸			Case Type:		CPS Family -	Ongoing •	~			
County:	Barron V Site						Barron - Barro	n	~			
CARES Case #:					County Case #:							
Restricted	Designation: Se	elect Program					Status: Open	10/24/2005				
Participants			Address			Collaterals			Closing/Merge History			
Active Participants					*						^	
Name 🛋	Person Type	Rsp	Household	DOB	Gender	Relationship		Legal	Program			
America, James (9224493)	None		Ν	01/18/1966		Grandparent	~	N/A	N	DeAct Re	m	
American, Annie M. (9223760)	None		U	08/08/1970	F	Reference Persor	1 <b>V</b>	N/A	N	DeAct Re	m	
American, Boy (9229114)	CPS, ICPC		U	01/01/2004	М	Biological Child	~	N/A	N	DeAct_Re	m	
American, Jack (9223669)	CPS		U	06/01/1973	M Present Spouse		~	N/A	N	DeAct Re	m	
Andrews, Annie M. (9222721)	CPS		Y	01/01/2006	F	Biological Child	~	Guardianship to Agency	Ν	DeAct Re	m	

eWiSACWIS Field	AFCARS Element	Definition
Birth Date	#6	The date of birth for the child
	415	The date of birth for the child's Primary Caretaker,
	#45	from whose home the child was removed
		The date of birth for the child's Secondary
	#46	Caretaker, from whose home the child was
		removed
	#50	The date of birth for the child's current/most
	#30	recent Foster Parent 1
	#51	The date of birth for the child's current/most
	π31	recent Foster Parent 2
Gender	#7	The gender of the child
Race fields	#8a-f	The race(s) of the child*
	#52a-f	The race(s) of the child's current/most recent
	#J2a-1	Foster Parent 1
	#54a-f	The race(s) of the child's current/most recent
	π <b>J</b> +a-1	Foster Parent 2
Hispanic/Latino	#9	The Hispanic/Latino Ethnicity designation of the
Inspanie/ Latito	117	child*
	#53	The Hispanic/Latino Ethnicity designation of the
	1100	child's current/most recent Foster Parent
	#55	The Hispanic/Latino Ethnicity designation of the
	1100	child's current/most recent Foster Parent 2
Child was	#16	Indicates whether the child was Adopted prior to
previously Adopted	1110	being placed in Out of Home care.
Age Adopted	#17	If Adopted, this field designates the child's age at
nge naopieu	11 1 1	time of adoption

#### 2.2 Person Management Page – Basic Tab

\* A person's race and ethnicity is determined by how he or she defines himself or herself or how others define him or her. In the case of a young child, parents determine the race of the child. Workers must ask clients this information and not make assumptions on which and how many races or whether the client is Hispanic or Latino or not. When a worker, rather than the client, makes this determination, he or she may be under-representing all possible races.

<u>B</u> asic Iame	The second se							TM 😌 🛛 Print 🚔	Help 😯
lame	Parent Info	Addition	al	Address	Educa	tion	Characteristics	Medical/Mental	Supplemental MMH
ame						(		Health	<u></u>
ID: 9223760 p		First Name:	_			Last Name:			
	Prefix:		Annie		MI: M	LdSLINdITIC.	American	Suffix:	~
Person Type: Non	ie <u>Person T</u>	<u>ype History</u>		This is an U	Inborn Child		Live birth did no	t occur	
County ID(s)									
									Insert
									inser
Basic									
Gender:	Female	V US Citizen Status:	Unidenti	ified 🗸	County Person				
Birth Date:	08/08/1970	Citizenship	Birth Ce	rtificate 🗸	SSN:				
	00001370	Verification:	Dirar oci	funcate f					
Commitment#: -	-	Birth Place:			Death Date:	00/00/000	D		
Wisconsin Resident:	Yes	✔ Identity:	State Da	ata Exchange 🗸 🗸	HSRS ID:				
Religion:		✓ Marital Status:		~	MCI ID:	0400507803	3		
Preferred Place		•							
of Worship:									
Interpreter Rec	quired	Primary Language:	English	~	Second Language:		~		
		Third Language:		~	Fourth		~		
				<b>`</b>	Language:		•		
Race/Ethnicity/	Tribal Identification								
Race:	Asian	Ethnicity:	Asian In	idian 🗸	Hispanic/Latino	: No			
Race:					Indian Tribe 2:				
		-		~			~		
Race:		V Clan:			Clan 2:				
Race:		V Status:		~	Status 2:		~		
Race:		<ul> <li>Tribal Membership #:</li> </ul>							
	usly Adopted: Details t EACH finalized adoptio		ch the child				You must save the page	between each document	ed adoption.
Updated on:				By:		Cake, Caitlin	i C.		
Updated on: Type of Adop	tion: Details Rela					Married Co		~	
		ative		Adopted By:     Pre-Adoptive R	elationship to	Married Co	ouple		
Type of Adop Relative Adopt	tion: Yes	ative		Adopted By:     Pre-Adoptive R     Child:		Married Co	pupie	~	
Type of Adop Relative Adopt State Adoption	tion: Yes	ative		Adopted By:     Pre-Adoptive R     Child:     Adoption Agence	cy: <u>Details</u>	Married Co Aunt/Uncle Milwaukee	puple 9 County Circuit Courts, Mik	<b>∨</b> wauke	
Type of Adop Relative Adopt State Adoption Placing State:	tion: Yes n Occurred in: Wisk Illing	ative		<ul> <li>Adopted By:</li> <li>Pre-Adoptive R Child:</li> <li>Adoption Agence</li> <li>Age Adopted:</li> </ul>	cy: <u>Details</u>	Married Co Aunt/Uncle Milwaukee Unable to I	ouple County Circuit Courts, Mih Determine	~	
Type of Adop Relative Adopt State Adoption Placing State:	tion: Yes n Occurred in: Wiss lilling poximate Date of 11/1	ative consin		<ul> <li>Adopted By:</li> <li>Pre-Adoptive R Child:</li> <li>Adoption Agenc</li> <li>Age Adopted:</li> </ul>	cy: <u>Details</u>	Married Co Aunt/Uncle Milwaukee	ouple County Circuit Courts, Mih Determine	<b>∨</b> wauke	

eWiSACWIS Field	AFCARS Element	Definition
Person has a Clinically Diagnosed Disability	#10	Indicates whether the person has a clinically diagnosed disability
Disability Type checkboxes	#11-15	If the person has a clinically diagnosed disability, use these fields to indicate what type of disability*

2.3 Person Management Page - 0	Characteristics Tab
--------------------------------	---------------------

\* The <u>Details</u> flare associated with each element gives the definition of the clinically diagnosed disability.

Person Management ' Andrews, Annie M. (9222721) '						TM 🥝 Print 📥 Help 9	
Basic	Parent Info	Additional	Address	Education	Characteristics	Medical/Mental Health	Supplemental MMH
Disability/Special Needs Information							^
Person has a Clinically Diagnosed Disability:		No 🗸		Emotionally Disturbed Details			
Learning Disability Details		Other Medically Diagnosed Conditions	Details	Anxiety	Depression		
Mental Retardation Details		Asthma Details		Diabetes Details	ADD	Other	
Physically Disabled Details		Seizure Disorder Details		ADHD	Severe ED		
Visually/Hearing Impaired Details		Congenital Malformation Details		Reactive Attachment Disorder			
Chronic/Medically Complex Conditions							
Select those values which have been diagnosed by	a physician, psychologist or othe	r qualified mental health professional. Detail:	<u>s</u>				
Developmental Delay	Medically Complex Child	d Medically Fra	gile Infant	Prematurity	Technology Dependent	UWeight Concern	
Health Status Outcome Measures							
Date Screened		Health Status Score		Health Needs Score		Details	
07/08/2011		2 🗸		AV		Delete	
					Insert		
Substance Use/Behavior Problem							
Alcohol Freq.:	~	🗌 Marijuana	Freq.:	$\checkmark$			
Drugs Freq.:	~	Solvents	Freq.:	$\checkmark$			
Tobacco Freq.:	$\checkmark$	Behavior Pro	oblem <u>Details</u>				~
Options: V Go					· · · · ·		
							Save Close

eWiSACWIS Field	AFCARS Element	Definition
Removed From Home	#18 & 21	These fields mark the begin date of placement episode due to a court order or Voluntary Placement Agreement (VPA). Element #18 marks the child's very first removal from home due to a court order or VPA. Element #21 marks the child's most recent removal from home due to a court order or VPA.*
	#19	This is a computed field. It counts the total number of times the child has been removed and placed in Out of Home Care due to a court order or VPA.
Placement Begin	#23	This field marks the begin date of the child's most recent Out of Home Care placement setting
	#24	This is a computed field. It counts the total number of placement settings the child has been in since and including the placement shown in #21
Manner	#25	This indicates the removal manner (e.g., court order or VPA) at the time of the most recent removal from home
Placement Setting	#41	This indicates the child's current placement setting (Shelter, Foster Home, etc.)
Caretaker Structure	#44	This indicates the structure of the child's Caretaker at the time of most recent removal from home*
Primary Caretaker	#45	The date of birth for the child's primary caretaker is pulled from this person's Person Management record
Secondary Caretaker	#46	The date of birth for the child's secondary caretaker is pulled from this person's Person Management record

#### Out of Home Placement Page

\* To properly document a child's caretaker(s), a removal (Removed From Home) should not be created in a Pre-Adoptive Child case. Therefore, a removal should be documented in the case a child originated in prior to the Termination of Parental Rights.

Øut of Home Placement - Internet Explor	rer			_	
eWiSACWIS				Print 🖨	Help 😯
Child					
	14.)	Case Name: American Annie M	(0204697) Degrate Number		
Child: Andrews, Annie M. (922272	.1)	Case Name: American, Annie M	. (9221587) Request Number:		
	Service		Provider		
Placement Information					~
County:	Milwaukee 🗸	Service Category:	Foster Care V		
Removed From Home:	11/02/2006	Service Type:	Foster Home (Out-of-State)		
Placement Begin:	01/01/2021	Placement Setting:	Fstr Fam Hm (Non-Rel) V		
	01/01/2021				
			Child's Level of Need: Provider's Level of Care: Out of State		
Placement End:	00/00/0000	Child Specific Costs:	Provider's Level of Carle. Out of State		
	00/00/0000				
VPA/VTILA Effective:	00/00/0000	Current Basic Costs:	\$545.00 per month		
		Supplemental Costs:	\$0.00		
This is a Like-Kin Placement		Exceptional Costs:	\$0.00		
□ This is an Adoptive Placement		Administrative Costs:	\$0.00		
This is a CPS Non-Conforming F	Placement	Costs > Spending Limit:	\$0.00		
This is an Emergency Situation		Current Monthly Payment:	\$545.00		
After Hours Placement					
Child is an American Indian child	d as defined by statute.				
Child Demousl From Home In					
Child Removal From Home In					
Environment at Time of Removal		$\checkmark$			
Manner:	~	Primary Caretal	ker:		
Caretaker Structure:	~	Secondary Care	etaker:		
Child Support Review					
Is this referral in the best interest of	the child?		○ Yes		
Is this placement expected to be lon Is the worker aware of a court order		se an appropriate case to refer for child	O Yes ● No □ O Yes ● No		
support services?					~
Options:	<u>G</u> 0		Save	Close	

eWiSACWIS Field	AFCARS Element	Definition
Removal Reasons	#26-40	Indicates why the child was removed from his or her home*

#### 2.4 Removal Address and Reasons Page

Removal Address	and Reasons																Print 🖨	Н	lelp 😯			
Removal from	n Home Address																					
This address is	pre-filling from the exis	sting case a	address. P	lease rev	view an	nd update	if need	ed, to ens	sure t	nis is	the a	accura	ate ad	ldress a	it the tim	e of remo	val.					
Homeless																						
Address Search:	Enter address for su	iggestion by	y Google																			
Street:	11	River Roa	ad					Apt:														
WI City:		~																				
City:	Madison		State:	NI 🗸	Zip:	53701		County:	M	iwau	kee	~	-									
Map this address	L																					
Removal from	n Home Reasons																					
Check All That	Apply																					
Physical A							Inad	equate H	ousi	ng												
Sexual Abu	use						Child	d's Behav	vior I	roble	em											
Neglect							Child	d's Disab	ility													
Caretaker's	s Alcohol Abuse						Inca	rceration	of C	areta	iker(s	s)										
Caretaker's								h of Care														
Child's Alc								taker's Ir		ty to	Cope	e										
Child's Dru								ndonmen														
Unknown-A	AFC Conversion						Relir	nquishme	ent													
																				Continu	ie (	Close

\* To ensure reporting accuracy, workers are to check ALL applicable reasons for removal from home. Workers do not need to limit the number of removal reasons checked. The number of reasons checked should reflect all circumstances surrounding the removal of the child from the home.

eWiSACWIS Field	<b>AFCARS Element</b>	Definition
End Date & Is the End of This Child Placement a Discharge from All Placements?	#20	Where Applicable. This field marks the end date a placement episode made under the court order or VPA prior to the child's most recent removal from home due to a court order or VPA.
End Date & Is the end of this Child Placement a Discharge from All Placements?	#56*	Where Applicable. This field marks the end date of a placement episode made under the child's current court order or VPA.
Discharge Reason	#58*	Where Applicable. This field indicates the outcome of placements made under the child's current court order or VPA.

2.5 Placement Service Ending Page

\* For placement episodes that end for reason of adoption, i.e., that are not "Discharged," the discharge information is recorded when an Adoption Finalization date is entered under the child's Legal Status page in eWiSACWIS.

Service Ending		Print 🖨	Help 😗	
Child				
Child: Andrews, Annie M. (9222721)	Case: American, Annie M. (9221587)			
Provider: State, Neighbor (9221779)	Service Begin: 01/01/2021			
Service Ending				
End Date:	02/09/2022			
Ending Purpose:	Discharge from Placement Episode			
End Reason:	Reunification w/ Parent(s)/Primary Crtkr 🗸			
Is the End of This Child Placement a Discharge from All Placements?	● Yes ● No ● N/A			
Discharge Reason:	Reunification w/ Parent(s)/Primary Crtkr 🗸			
Options: v Go				
			Save	Close

### 2.6 Permanency Plan

eWiSACWIS Field	AFCARS Element	Definition
Current Permanence Goal (or Proposed Permanence Goal)	#43	Indicates the child's current permanence goal, or a proposed permanence goal when the goal of record has not been established. After 60 days in placement, the child must have at least a proposed permanence goal. After six months in placement, the child must have a current permanence goal.

🦉 Case / Permanen	cy Plan -	Internet Expl	orer							-		$\times$
e WiSA	CW.	IS							тм	🤄 Print 🛔	Help	0^
Basic												
Child Name:	Andrey	ws, Annie M.	<u>(9222721)</u>		Birth Date:	01/01/2006	Plan D	ate: 06/01/2022	Details			
Case Name:	Americ	can, Annie, N	1 <u>. (9221587)</u>		Plan Is:	Original						
Person Type:	CPS				Plan Type:	CPS, OHC, IL		ermanency //Hearing Due:	05/02/2007			
Case Notes:	<u>Safety</u>	Case/Pe	rmanency Plann	ing Well-being	Case Note S	earch						
Basic			derations	<u>R</u> emova	1	Placement	Per <u>m</u> anency	Well-Being	Safety		ning & vices	
		Review	w/Hearing									
Proposed Po	ermane	ence Goa	ls									~
Child's propos		nanence and	d, if applicable Reunification	concurrent perm	anence goal	of record.	Anticipated date the perm	anence goal will be achi	eved: 09/01/2022			
Concurrent G	oal:	(	Adoption			~						
Permanence	Goal											
Permanence	Goal: R	eunificatio	n									
Rationale for	choosing	this goal:										
Reunification	rational	le									A	
Efforts made t	o achiev	ve the goal,	including prep	aration of the chil	d for permane	ency and, if appropri	ate, through an out-of-state	e placement:				
Reunification	efforts										4	
Conditions to	reunify s	afely:										
Safe reunific												
											li	~
Options:			~	<u>G</u> 0					S	Save Close		~

eWiSACWIS Field	AFCARS Element	Definition
Date of Hearing/ Review	#5	Indicates the date of the child's most recent Administrative Review Meeting or Judicial Review Hearing (Permanency Review). There are two ways to document such a review: Planning – Perm Review/Hearing Result - Permanency Review (6 month) OR - Permanency Hearing (12 months)

2.7 Permanency Review or Hearing Results (Permanency Review/Hearing Date)

🥔 Permanency Revi	iew or Hearing Res	ults - Internet Explorer									_		$\times$
eWiSA (	CWIS							Re	source 🗐	тм 🚱	Print 🖨	Help	0
General Info	rmation												
Child Name:	Badger, Buck	y B.	Person ID:	10647492				Child DOB:	02/19/2007		□c	ompleted	d
Case Name:	Badger, Buck	y B.	Case ID:	8565082				Court Number:	18JC13				
Туре:	Permanency	Review (6 month)	Method:	Agency P	anel	~		Worker Name:	Cake, Caitlin				
	<u>B</u> asic		<u>P</u> lacement			P <u>e</u> rm	anency Infor	mation			minations a mendation	nd	
Legal													
Date of Hearin	ng/Review:	00/00/0000			Court:	1	Circuit 🗸						
Judge:		Honorable Judge Daniel B	orowski		Court 2:	Ì	Sheboygan	County Circuit Co	urt, Sheboyga	n County	~		
Commissioner					Branch	(	5						
Tribal Contact:					Number:				~				
Parent(s)/Gu	ardian(s)/Ind	ian Custodian(s)											
Mother - Name	2				Father - N	ame:							
Legal Guardiar	n 1 - Name:				Legal Gua	ardian 2	2 - Name:						
Indian Custodia	an 1 - Name:				Indian Cu	stodian	2 - Name:						
Legal Custodia	an 1 - Name:				Legal Cus	todian	2 - Name:						
Options:										Save		۹ 114%	•

2.8 Legal Status Page with TPR Dates for Mother/Father

eWiSACWIS Field	<b>AFCARS Element</b>	Definition
Date of Mother's TPR	#47	Indicates the date of the parent's TPR
Date of Father's TPR	#48	Indicates the date of the parent's TPR

Elements #47-48- Dates of Mother and/or Father TPR, if applicable

Legal Status				Print 🛔 Help 😯
Case Participant				
Name: <u>Azul, Rita (9231499)</u>		Previous Legal Statu	s: None	
Court Outcome				
Legal Action:	TPR Petition Voluntary	~	Result:	Petition Expired V
Applies To:	Parents 🗸		Court:	Circuit
Child's Mother: Child's Father:	Donna Z. Flor, IV <u>Search Edit</u> Joseph Jones <u>Search Edit</u>			
Judge:			Court 2:	Milwaukee County Circuit Courts, Milwaukee County
Commissioner:			Branch:	
Tribal Contact:				
New Legal Status:	Guardianship to Agency		Protective	Custody Under Appeal
Court Numbers	Legal Status Dates			
		Verified?		Verified?
	Hearing/Legal Status 00/00/0000 Date:	□ N	ext Court Date:	00/00/0000
	Date Filed/Served: 00/00/0000		ourt Report Due:	00/00/0000
	Order Expiration Date: 00/00/0000	с	ourt Report Submitted:	00/00/0000
				<u>S</u> ave Close

### 2.9 Legal Status Page with a Finalized Adoption, i.e. Adoption Discharge

eWiSACWIS Field	AFCARS Element	Definition
Adoption Discharge Date and Reason	#56 & #58	Indicates the date of a child's finalized adoption. For AFCARS purposes, this date is used to signify a Discharge from a placement episode and the reason of Discharge to Adoption.

Legal Status						Print 📥 Help 😗	
Case Participant							^
Name: <u>Azul, Rita (9231499)</u>			Previous Legal Stat	us: None			
Court Outcome							
Legal Action:	Adoption Petition		$\sim$	Result	Petition Gran	ted 🗸	
Applies To:	Child	~		Court:	Circuit		
Judge:				Court 2:	Milwaukee Cou	unty Circuit Courts, Milwaukee Cour	ity
Commissioner:				Branch:			
Tribal Contact:							
New Legal Status:	Adoption finalized	~		Protection	ve Custody	Under Appeal	
Initial Removal Court Findin CTW finding made (Continued REPR finding made (Reasonal	d placement of the child in his						
Court Numbers	Legal Status Dates						
			Verified?			Verified?	
	Hearing/Legal Status Date:	00/00/0000		Next Court Date:	00/00/0000		
	Date Filed/Served:	00/00/0000		Court Report Due:	00/00/0000		
	Order Expiration Date:	00/00/0000		Court Report Submitted:	00/00/0000		~
							Save Close

### 2.10 Home Provider Page – Home Tab

eWiSACWIS Field	AFCARS Element	Definition
Marital Status (Foster Family Structure)	#49	Indicates the foster family structure

🔮 Home Provide	r - Internet Explorer							_	
eWiSA(	CWIS							Print 🚔	Help 😯
Basic									
	nale Provider (9221778)	Open Da	ate: 03/29/2012 <sub>T</sub>	ype: Foster Home		~	Status: Open		
Lcns. Type: DN	ICPS V	Lcns. Ag	gency: BMCW - C	SSW			Restricted Pro	ovider	
<u>H</u> ome	Mem <u>b</u> ers	C	Charac <u>t</u> eristics	Services	Train	ning	License <u>A</u> ctivity	Closing	History
Home Info	ormation							~	^
Parent 1:	Provider, Female			Parent 2:	Provider, Ma	ale			
C/O:									
Street:	123 Main Street			Apt:					
City:	Milwaukee	State: V	VI Zip: 52124	County of Re	sidence: M	lilwaukee	Country:		
Home:	(608) 266-5642	Ext:	W	ork:	Ext:		Fax:		
E-mail:			So	chool District: Milwauke	e Sch Dist -	3619			
Additiona	I Information								
Marital Sta	tus: Married Couple	~	Primary Langua	age: English	~	Designated	County: Milwaukee	~	
Parent Age	ncy: Female Provider (922	1778)		• N/A	O SSN				
Manageme	nt/Staffing Agency:					Search			
Emergeno	y Contact Information	1							
Options:		~	✓ <u>G</u> o	_				ave Close	

### 2.11 Home Provider Page – Members Tab

eWiSACWIS Field	<b>AFCARS Element</b>	Definition
Foster Family Caretakers	Supports #50-#55	Demographic data in the Person Management page are derived from the foster caretaker(s) designated on this page

ome Provider - Internet Explorer								- 0
WiSACWIS								Print 🖶 H
isic								
ame: Female Provider (9221778)		Open Date: 03/29/2	012	Type: Foster Ho	me 🗸		Status: Open	
cns. Type: DMCPS 🗸		Lons. Agency: BM	CW - CSSW				Restricted Provider	
Home	Members		Characteristics		Services	Training	License Activity	Closing History
ome Members								
Name	Status	Gender	DOB	Age	Receiving Care	Role		
Provider, Female	Active	Female	03/29/1977	43	⊖Yes ●No	Parent 1	v	Deactivate Remove
Provider, Male	Active	Male	01/01/1950	70	⊖Yes ●No	Parent 2	~	Deactivate Remove
							ji	isert
hildren in Placement								
Name	Gender	DOB	Age	Placement Servic	e			
Casey Carrot	Female	02/04/2006	14	Foster Home (Leve	H 2+)			
Annie M. Andrews	Female	10/09/2005	14	Foster Home (Leve	H 2+)			
Kelly Kellogg	Female	11/10/2009	10	Foster Home (Leve	il 2+)			
lients Under Age 2								
lembers: 0		Placements:	0		Reservations:	0		

eWiSACWIS Field	<b>AFCARS Element</b>	Definition
Date Removed from his/her Home	#18 & 21	These fields mark the begin date of placement episode due to a court order or Voluntary Placement Agreement (VPA). Element #18 marks the child's very first removal from home due to a court order or VPA. Element #21 marks the child's most recent removal from home due to a court order or VPA.
Placement End Date & Is the End of This Child Placement a Discharge from All Placements?	#20	Where Applicable. This field marks the end date a placement episode made under the court order or VPA prior to the child's most recent removal from home due to a court order or VPA.
Removal Reasons	#26-40	Indicates why the child was removed from his or her home*
Caretaker Structure	#44	This indicates the structure of the child's Caretaker at the time of most recent removal from home
Primary Caretaker	#45	The Date of Birth for the child's primary caretaker is pulled from this person's Person record
Secondary Caretaker	#46	The Date of Birth for the child's secondary caretaker is pulled from this person's Person record
Placement End Date & Is the end of this Child Placement a Discharge from All Placements?	#56**	Where Applicable. This field marks the end date of a placement episode made under the child's current court order or VPA.
Discharge Reason	#58**	Where Applicable. This field indicates the outcome of placements made under the child's current court order or VPA.

#### 2.12 Placement Correction Page

\* To ensure reporting accuracy, workers are to check ALL applicable reasons for removal from home. Workers do not need to limit the number of removal reasons checked. The number of reasons checked should reflect all circumstances surrounding the removal of the child from the home.

\*\* For placement episodes that end for reason of adoption, i.e., that are not "Discharged," the discharge information is recorded when Adoption Finalization date is entered under the child's Legal Status page in eWiSACWIS as presented in Section 1.11.

WiSACW	VIS			Print 🖨	Spell Check	Ay Help	?
hild's Last Name: And	isting Place drews	ment Child's First Name: Annie Ongoing - 9221587 🗸	Child Person ID: County:	9222721 Green	DOB:	10/09/2005	
ervice Category: Fo rovider Name: Lau comments:	oster Home - ura Davis	General License 🗸 🗸	Service Type: Provider ID:	Foster Home-G 9221439	en License 0-4	l years old	~
Placement Correcti lacement Begin Date		Original 11/02/2006		odification 02/2006			^
Placement is a Remov lome: Removed From Home: Manner: Caretaker Structure: Primary Caretaker:		Il/02/2006 Temporary Physical Custody Single Female Annie American	Ter	Removal 02/2006 mporary Physical o gle Female nie M. American		<u>Reasons</u>	~
							<u>c</u> lose
Placement Correcti		Webpage Dialog		Print 🔒	Spell Check	Ay Help ?	
WiSACV Placement Informa	WIS			Print 🖨	Spell Check	Ay Help ?	
WiSACV Placement Informa Correction Exi Source: Exi Child's Last Name: And	tion isting Place		Child Person ID: County:		Spell Check DOB:	А нер ?	
WiSACV Placement Informa Correction Source: Exi Child's Last Name: And Case Type and Case Type and Case ID: Construction Service Category: Construction	wits	ment Child's First Name: Annie Ongoing - 9221587 🗸		9222721	DOB:	10/09/2005	
Wissacu         Placement Informa         Correction         Source:       Exi         Child's Last Name: Ann         Case Type and         Correction         Provider Name:         La         Comments:         Placement Correction         Primary Caretaker:	wissing Place drews PS Family oster Home - ura Davis	ment Child's First Name: Annie Ongoing - 9221587 🗸	County: Service Type: Provider ID:	9222721 Green Foster Home-G 9221439	DOB:	10/09/2005	
Wissacy         Placement Informa         Correction         Source:       Exi         Child's Last Name:       And         Case Type and       Correction         Case Type and       Correction         Service Category:       For         Provider Name:       Lau         Comments:       Placement Correction	wits isting Place drews PS Family - 1 oster Home - ura Davis	ment Child's First Name: Annie Ongoing - 9221587 V General License V	County: Service Type: Provider ID: Ani Fst	9222721 Green Foster Home-G 9221439	DOB:	10/09/2005	
WiSACV	wits attion isting Place drews PS Family - 1 oster Home - ura Davis tion Detail - : thistorical	ment Child's First Name: Annie Ongoing - 9221587 V General License V Annie American Fstr Fam Hm (Non-Rel)	County: Service Type: Provider ID: Ani Fst	9222721 Green Foster Home-G 9221439 nie M. American	DOB:	10/09/2005	
WiSACV	WIS	ment Child's First Name: Annie Ongoing - 9221587 V General License V Annie American Fstr Fam Hm (Non-Rel)	County: Service Type: Provider ID: Ann Fst 06/ d Ad	9222721 Green Foster Home-G 9221439 nie M. American	DOB: v en License 0-4	10/09/2005	

🗿 Removal Address and Reasons Corr	rection Web	page Dialog				×
eWiSACWIS			Print 🖨	Spell Check	Ay Help ?	
Removal from Home Address —	Original		Modification		-	7
Homeless:						
Street Number:						
Street Name:			,		_	
Address Line 2:						
Apt						
City:						
State:						
Zip:						
County:						
						1
Removal from Home Reasons     Check All That Apply						~
	Original	Modification		Original	Modification	
Physical Abuse			Inadequate Housing			
Sexual Abuse			Child's Behavior Problem			
Neglect	$\checkmark$	-	Child's Disability			
Caretaker's Alcohol Abuse			Incarceration of Caretaker(s)			
Caretaker's Drug Abuse			Death of Caretaker(s)			
Child's Alcohol Abuse			Caretaker's Inability to Cope			~
1					Conținue	Close
					- Conginate	

#### 2.13 Removal Address and Reasons Correction Page

#### 3. Conclusion

Each of the screens presented above address each of the AFCARS data elements for which errors will produce ticklers. Please refer to the <u>AFCARS Help</u> page and <u>AFCARS Troubleshooting</u> <u>Guide</u> for additional information on how to address questions and concerns related to the AFCARS Exceptions page. These can be found on the eWiSACWIS Knowledge Web at the following location:

https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/knowledgeweb/training/user-guides-and-manuals/afcars